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Environmental Efficiency 
Consulting Engineers 

and my mobile number is 087-4143355. 

I 22/0 8/2 0 06 

Office of Environmental Protection Agency, 
EPA, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford 

Dear Ms Maxwell, 

I am writing to you in regards to the IPC Licence application for Dennison Trailers. 

As a result of the departure of Ms Sinead Gavin, I am taking over as the project 

manager on this project. Therefore as of now, all correspondence shall be addressed to 

me and any queries you may have I will now be your new contact. 

I look forward to liaising with you on this project. My office number is 01-2761428 

Kevin Lynchehaun, BSc, MSc. 
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Parnell House, 19 Quinsboro Road, Bray, Co. Wicklow, Ireland. 

email energy@iol.ie www.enviro-consult.com 
Tel 01 276 1428 Fax 01 276 1561 

Registered Office 19 Quinsboro Rd, Bray, Co. Wicklow. Registered Number 243412 
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